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Nivitha (LKK Auto)

From: Syed-Yusoff, Saliha <Saliha.Syed-Yusoff@aig.com>

Sent: Tuesday, 20 August 2019 8:26 AM

To: Celine Fong (LKKAuto)

Cc: Admin-D (LKKAuto); SUR

Subject: RE: ref: 60974078005G-003 Il TP vehicle no. SKD889SU [DOA: 14/05/18] ** URGENT
Attachments: SAS52407350.PDF; 6097407800SG TP survey report.pdf

Importance: High

Dear Celine,

Please assist with the paper adjustment as we have received LOD from TP Lawyer.

Kind Regards,
Saliha

Saliha Syed Yusoff

AlG

senior Complex Claims Examiner

Claims | AIG Asia Pacific Insurance Pte. Ltd

AlG Building,78 Shenton Way #08-16, Singapore 079120
Tel +{65) 6419 15917 |

www.aig.sg

IMPORTANT NOTICE:

The information in this email (and any attachments) is confidential. If you are not the intended recipient, you must
not use or disseminate the information. if you have received this email in error, please immediately notify me by
"Reply” command and permanently delete the original and any copies or printouts thereof, Although this email and
any attachments are believed to be free of any virus or other defect that might affect any computer system into
which it is received and opened, it is the responsibility of the recipient to ensure that it is virus free and no
responsibility is accepted by American International Group, Inc. or its subsidiaries or affiliates either jointly or
severally, for any loss or damage arising in any way from its use.

From: Celine Fong (LKKAuto) [mailto:celinefong@Ikkauto.com]

Sent: Monday, August 19, 2019 4:53 PM

To: Syed-Yusoff, Saliha <Saliha.Syed-Yusoff@aig.com>

Ce: Admin-D (LKKAuto) <admin-d@lkkauto.com>; SUR <sur@lkkauto.com>

Subject: [EXTERNAL] RE: ref: 60974078005G-003 Il TP vehicle no. SKD2859U [DOA: 14/05/18] ** URGENT

This message is from an external sender; be cautious with links and attachments.

Dear Saliha,



We have conducted the resurvey on dismantle and after repair. All photographs had uploaded in Merimen.

Best Regards,

Celine Fong

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

phone: 6256-3561 | email: celinefonz@lkkauto.com | fax: 6256-4315
Blk 51. Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S(408933)

From: Syed-Yusoff, Saliha <Saliha.Syed-Yusoff@aig.com>

Sent: Monday, 19 August 2019 9:27 AM

To: Admin-D (LKKAuto) <admin-d@lkkauto.com>; SUR <sur@ikkauto.com=

Subject: ref: 60974078005G-003 Il TP vehicle no. SKD8899U [DOA: 14/05/18] ** URGENT
Importance: High

Dear Team,

Please confirm how many round of survey carried out for PRI?

Kind Regards,
Saliha

Saliha Syed Yusoff

AlG

Senior Complex Claims Examiner

Claims | AlG Asia Pacific Insurance Pte. Ltd

AlG Building,78 Shenton Way #08-16, Singapore 079120
Tel +(B65) 6419 1917 |

WWW.aIg.58

IMPORTANT MOTICE:

The information in this email (and any attachments) is confidential. If you are not the intended recipient, you must
not use or disseminate the information. If you have received this email in error, please immediately notify me by
"Reply" command and permanently delete the original and any copies or printouts thereof. Although this email and
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
"Reply” command and permanently delete the original and any copies or printouts thereof. Although this email and
any attachments are believed to be free of any virus or other defect that might affect any computer system into
which it is received and opened, it is the responsibility of the recipient to ensure that it is virus free and no

2



responsibility is accepted by American International Group, Inc. or its subsidiaries or affiliates either jointly or
severally, for any loss or damage arising in any way from its use.

IMPORTANT NOTICE:

The information in this email (and any attachments) is confidential. If you are not the intended recipient,
you must not use or disseminate the information. If you have received this email in error, please
immediately notify me by "Reply" command and permanently delete the original and any copies or
printouts thereof. Although this email and any attachments are believed to be free of any virus or other
defect that might affect any computer system into which it is received and opened, it is the responsibility of
the recipient to ensure that it is virus free and no responsibility is accepted by American International
Group, Inc. or its subsidiaries or affiliates either jointly or severally, for any loss or damage arising in any
way from its use.



MSME1BOGITOA / SME Molor Pie Lid - Kaki Bukit
EMTRY DATE & TIME: 16052018 12:27
SUBMITTED BY: Chia Pai Ying

Your NCD will be affected due to late reporting
Actual e-Filling Submission Date & Time: 16/05/2018 12:36

SINGAPORE ACCIDENT STATEMENT

IMPORTANT NOTICE

1. Flease report comectly the details of the accident bo speed up the claims process

2. This Form must be completed by the Policyholder and/er the Authorised Driver,

3. Information provided must be as iruthiul and accurale as possible. Any wiful mistepresentation or witholding of material facts may allow insurance COMPANIES to
repudiate policy ability

4 The issue and acoeptance of this Form by insurance companies & not an admission of policy liability on the parnt of the insurance companies

5. Any false reperting may be referred to the Police for investigation.

&, This report will be forwarded by the insurers of the GIA Records Management Cantre sstablished by the General Insurance Associaton of Singapore (GiA) for
archiving and that copies of this report wil, for a fee, be made availabie upon application by Interested partes
7. By the ladgament of this repart to the insuress, you hereby consenl 1o the archiving of this raport at the centre and to copies of the report being made available

aforesaid

Date Of Report

Date OF Accident

Exact Location Of Accident
Country/State of Loss

Vahicle Registration Number
Insured/Policyholder
Name Of Reglstered Chwner
MRIC Mo

Email Addrass

Mobile Phone Na

Alternative Phone Mo
Vehicle Particulars
Manufacturer

Model

ACCIDENT STATEMENT
16/05/2018 12:27
14/05/2018 21:05

OPEN CARPARK OF BLK 167

SINGAPORE
DETAILS OF OWN VEHICLE

SKDaagal

NG KWANG SENG
57923647

MOEMAIL

(LOCAL) +65-96668889
OFFICE-B4558989

MERCEDES-BENZ
SLK250

Exact Purpose for which vehicle was being used at

time of accident

Are you claiming under your ewn insurance policy

for repair to your vehicle?

If Mo, Please state action to be taken

Vehicle Category
Insurance Company
Mame of Insurance Company
Type Of Coverage
Flaet Policy

Folicy Number

Cover Note Mumber
Driver

Mame of Driver

MRIC Mo

Date Of Birth
Occupation

Date Of Driving Pass
Driving Experience
Gender

Mobile Number

Fax Number

Contact Number
EMail Address

NO

THIRD PARTY
PRIVATE CAR

AMA INSURANCE PTELTD
COMPREHENSIVE

MO

GADEB129

NG KWANG SENG
S57923647J

12/08/1979

INDOOR

11/07/2002

15 YEARS AND 10 MONTHS
MALE

(LOCAL) +65-96668889

OFFICE-64558989
NOEMAIL




Address

Postcode

Was driver an employee of the Insured's Company
If Mo, Relationship of the Driver with the Insured

Vehicle Registration Number of Driver's Own
Wehicle

Insurance Company of Driver's Own Vehicle

General Information of the Accident

Type Of Accident

VWeather Conditions

Road Surface

Other Information

Was any foreign vehicle involved in this accident?
MNumber of vehicles involved in the accident

YWas any bedy injured in the Accident?

Was any injured conveyed to hospital by
ambulance?

Was any other material or property damaged?

| have been approached by unknown person(s)
soliciting/offering accident claims assistance.

Number of Passengers (Including Driver)
Details of Police Action

Was the accident reported to the polica?

If Yes, Please state which Police Station
Was notice of intended Prosecution given?
If ¥es,against whom?
Circumstances of Accident

| WAS STATIONARY STOPPED,

ELK 166 BISHAN 5T 13 #07-248
570166

M

OWNER

COLLISION - HEAD TO REAR
CLEAR
DRY

MO

MO
MO

YES

MO

NO

QUELING UP TO EXIT FROM THE OPEN CARPARK OF BLK 167 BISHAN ST 13, WHILE

QUELING UP. SUDDENLY | FELT AN IMPACT FROM THE LEFT REAR SIDE OF MY VEHICLE. | ALIGHTED FROM MY
VEHICLE AND REALISED IT WAS A VEHICLE BEARING (SKGT133X) THAT COLLIDED ONTO THE LEFT REAR PORTION
OF MY VEHICLE. WHEN | WAS IN A STATIONARY POSITION QUEUING UP TO EXIT FROM THE OPEN CARPARK. THE
REPORTING WAS FILED IN LATE AS AT FIRST WAS PLANNED FOR PRIVATE SETTLEMENT. BUT END UP, HE
REJECTED. SO | PROCEED TO FILE IN FOR ACCIDENT CLAIM.

Attachment(s)

Are accident photos available for attachment?
Was thera any video captured by Car Camera?
Was there any audio recorded?

YES
NO
MO

DETAILS OF OTHER VEHICLE PROPERTY 1

Vehicle Registration Number
Vehicle Make/Model/Colour
Details Of Properties
Wehicle Category

Mame of Driver
MNRIC/Passport Mumber
Contact Number

Addrass

Postcode

Ingurance Company Name
Mature Of Damage

No. Of Passenger (Including Drivar)

SKGT1TaX

VEHICLE B

PRIVATE CAR
LOUIS TAN

Page 2 of 15



Sketch Plan Pg. 1

SKETCH PLAN

IMPORTANT NOTICE

1. Please report correcthy the details of the acsident to speed up the caims process.
2. This Form must be co

2. Information provided must be @5 jruthful and accurgte as possible, wiltul misrepresentation or withholding of material
facts may allow Insurance companies to repuidlate policy fability.

4 The issue and scceptance of this Form by insurance companies ks not an admisslan of policy [lability on the part of the insurance
companies.

repariing may b eferred to the Pplice for InvestIEeL O

6. The report will be forwarded by the insurers of the GIA Records Management Centre established by the General Insurante
pusoclation of Singapare (G14] for archiving and that copies of this report will for a fee be made avallable vpan application by
Interested parties.

7, By the lodgment of this report to the insurers, you hereby consent to the archiving of this report gt the centre and to copies of
the report bring made avallable aforesald,

B. Consent under the Personal Data Protection Act (POP&)
1 understand, scknowledge, agres and consert that:

{a) My insurer, my workshop and the General Insurance Association of Singapore (“GIA") may/are permitzed to collect, use,
disclase and/or process my personal data/personal Infarmation set out In this [farm] 3nd any other personal infarmation
provided by me ar possessed by my insurer [collectively the “Personal Information”) and diseinse and transfer such
personal Information to all insurer(s) who have insured vehicle(s) involved in this accidant (3ll inturerls] who have insured
yehicle[s) imealved |n this accident shall be collectively referred to as the “Insurers”), the Insurers’ lawyers/law firms, the
Maonetary Authority of Singapore and any relevant governmant agencyfauthority (such 25 the police), for the purpaseis)
of

I} processing, handiing and/or dealing with my claims including the settlement of the dlalms and any necessary
investigations refating to the claims;

{l} investigating the accident and/for my claims;
{ifi] carrying aut and/or dealing with my instructions or responding ta any enguiries by me;

{Iv]) administering my claims {including the maiking of correspandence, stalements, invaices, FEparts ar notices ta me,
which eould involve disclosure of certaln personal data about me to bring about delivery of the same a3 well as on the
external cover of envelopes/mail packages); andfor

{v} complylng with applicable law in sdministering processing, handling and/for dealing with my tlalmg, |cobectively the
“Purpases”]

[b} all isurerls) who have insured vehlcle(s) Invalved in this accident and the Insurers’ lawyers/law firms, may/are permitied
1o collect, use, dizcinse andfor process my Personal tnfermatian far one or more of the above Purposes; and

{e)  rry Personal Infarmation ray,/can be disclosed by any of the Insurers and/for GIA 1o thelr third party service praviders or
agents{including their lawyers/law firms), which may be sited cutside of Sngapore, for one of more of the above Purposes.

id}  my Personal Infarmatien will alto be coilected and used te compile claims history for the purpose of fraud detection,
irvestigation and management in preseat and all future claims.

lg} theinformation so coliected under {d} above may be shared / discloted:

I} to allinsurers and/or amy other third parties that assist in evaluzting, Investigating, contralling or managing fraud,
regulators, law enforcament and government agencies as rensonably required for the purpases stated, er

[ii} for complying with requirements undar sny regulations, laws of eourt arders.

. .~

= _~Falicyholder’ tura P Grver's Signature Reporting Contre Personnel’s Signature
Cate & i = {if driver i3 e policyhalder) Name:
Cate 1 4 MAICFIN Mo

Page 3ol 15



Sketch Plan #2 Pg. 1
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Sketch Plan #3 Pg. 1

OF UNDE G
I'We, wg, Wwhai senb , the owner of vehicle no. Sk © Trauu

My/Qur Insurance is under M/s AXA Insurance Singapore Pte Ltd, Lwe shall decide whether
to claim under my/our Policy or against the Third Party and if the former shall submit such a
claim to M/s AXA Insurance Singapore Pte Ltd with all relevant facts and documents within
14(fourteen) days of occurrence or, discovery of damage.

My/Our Third Party claim is handle by my/our preferred werkshop,
T na B B ute moTivg PIR TR

Signed and Acknowledge by:
i e =
/ c,ﬁ-_' e J
T 4 {g{nﬁ-f?“ﬂ
/e'ﬂrln no. and signature of policyholder Company Stamp Dats
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MPAT 18063499 / Premium Automobiles Pte Ltd - UBI
ENTRY DATE & TIME 15/05/2018 18:06
SUBMITTED BY: Jeffrey Tan Eng Su

SINGAPORE ACCIDENT STATEMENT

IMPORTANT NOTICE
1. Please report comectly the details of the accident to speed up the claims process.

2. This Form fwst be & et lic the 1 fiver.
3. Information provided must be as truthful and accurate as possiole. Any wilful misrepresentation or witholding of material facts may allow insurance companies to

&, Thia report will be forwarded by the insurers of the GlA Records Management Centre established by the General Insurance Association of Singapore (Gla) for
archiving and that copies of this report will, for a fee, be made available upon application by interested parties.

7. By the lodgement of this report to the insurers, you hereby consent (o the archiving of this report at the centre and to copies of the report being made available

aforesaid.
ACCIDENT STATEMENT

Date Of Report 15/056/2018 18:06

Date Of Accident 14/05/2018 21:00

Exact Location Of Accident BISHAN STREET 13 CARPARK - INFRONT OF BLK 167
Country/State of Loss SINGAPORE

DETAILS OF OWN VEHICLE

Vehicle Registration Number SKGT173X
Insured/Policyholder

MNarme Of Registered Owner TAMN GIM HOE

MRIC No 57234049C

Email Address GIMHOEBB@GMAIL.COM
Mobile Phone Na (LOCAL) +65-87812312
Alternative Phone No Home-64560884
Vehicle Particulars

Manufacturer AUDI

Model Q7-3.0 (4)

;Ei:'?:f; ::;z?ds:nftm which vehicle was being used at PRIVATE

Are you claiming under your own insurance policy

for repair to your vehicle? e

If Mo, Please state action to be taken REPORTING ONLY
Vehicle Category FRIVATE CAR
Insurance Company

Name of Insurance Company AlG ASIA PACIFIC INSURANCE PTE. LTD.
Type Of Coverage COMPREHENSIVE
Fleet Policy NO

Policy Number 210047357401

Cover Note Number

Driver

Name of Driver TAN GIM HOE

NRIC No §7234049C

Date Of Birth 22/09/1972
Occupation INDOOR

Date Of Driving Pass 29/05/1995



Gender MALE
Mobile Number (LOCAL) +65-87812312

Fax Number

Contact Mumber

EMail Address GIMHOEBB@GMAIL.COM
Address BLK 491 Y10 CHU KANG ROAD #04-06
Postcode TBBTOTE

Was driver an employee of the Insured’'s Company NO
If No, Relationship of the Driver with the Insured OWMNER

Vehicle Registration Number of Driver's Own -
Vehicle -

Insurance Company of Driver's Own Vehicle -

General Information of the Accident

Type Of Accident SIDE SWIPE
Weather Conditions CLEAR
Road Surface DRY

Other Information

Was any foreign vehicle involved in this accident? NO

Mumber of vehicles invalved in the accident

Was any body injured in the Accident? NO
Was any injured conveyed to hospital by NO
ambulance?
Was any other material or property damaged? YES
| have been approached by unknown person(s)

FRr : 7 ; : NOD
soliciting/offering accident claims assistance.
Mumber of Passengers (Including Driver) 0
Details of Police Action
Was the accident reported to the police? NO
If Yes,Please state which Police Station
Was notice of intended Prosecution given? NO

If Yes,against whom?
Circumstances of Accident

THE ABOVE ACCIDENT HAPPENED AT THE CARPARK OF BISHAN STREET 13 WHILE | WAS TRYING TO EXIT FROM MY CARPARK
LOT. -WHILE EXITING FROM THE CARPARK LOT,| DID NOT REALIZE THAT MY CAR HIT ONTO THE VEHICLE INFRONT OF ME.

Attachment(s)

Are accident photos available for attachment? YES

Was there any video captured by Car Camera? NO

Was there any audio recorded? NO
Vehicle Registration Number SKDBagaU

Vehicle Make/Model/Colour

Details Of Properties

Vehicle Category PRIVATE CAR
Mame of Driver



